

University of Victoria Supplement To the 2013-2014 Undergraduate Calendar

This Supplement contains corrections to the 2013-2014 Undergraduate Calendar (obvious typographical errors excluded), as well as amendments approved by the Senate and the Board of Governors since publishing. Specific revisions are either underlined (new) or ~~crossed out~~ (deleted).

Faculty lists

All faculty lists updated with new position name

~~Senior Instructor~~ replaced with Assistant Teaching Professor

Page 6 – 2013-2014 Academic Important Dates

2nd column – January 2014 - correction:

~~22 24 Wednesday Friday~~ Last day for adding courses that begin in the second term

2nd column – May 2014 - correction:

5 ~~Monday Friday~~ May-August courses begin for all faculties

2nd column – June 2014 - correction:

30 ~~Monday June~~ Reading Break May –August sections only

2nd column – July 2014 – correction and addition:

1 ~~Tuesday Monday~~ Canada Day¹

1 Tuesday Reading Break May –August sections only

Page 7 – 2013-2014 Academic Important Dates

1st column – August 2014 - correction and addition:

5 Tuesday May-August examinations begin for all faculties

20 ~~Wednesday Wednesday~~ July-August and August courses end

Page 9 – Terms Used at UVic

1st column – addition to title

Honours Program:

Page 21 – Certificate Programs

2nd column – addition

Language and Cultural Proficiency

Page 26 – Limitation on Transfer Credit

2nd column – clarification

Transfer credit granted in a degree program is limited. Students who plan to begin their studies at another institution and transfer to UVic should ensure that the courses they take are eligible for transfer credit in their planned program at UVic.

Transfer credit granted in a degree program is limited and may not normally be applied to the final 30 units of the program. Exceptions to this regulation require the approval of the Dean of the faculty concerned.

Page 33 – Referral to the Dean

1st column – typo

In situations where the student is registered in more than one faculty, the case ~~with~~ will be forwarded to the Dean responsible for the course. The Chair may submit a recommendation to the Dean with respect to a proposed penalty

Page 35 – Academic Concession for work that will be completed after course grades are submitted by instructor.

2nd column – new paragraph and addition

For Extended Deferral this must normally be done no later than the deadline set for completion in the initial Deferral.

If a Deferral is granted, any required course work (including exams) must be completed at the latest by a date set by the instructor which is to be not later than the end of the term immediately following the course:

...

Page 36 – Deferred Status

1st column – addition

...

If a Deferral is granted, the final examination must be completed at the latest by a date set by the instructor which is to be not later than the end of the term immediately following the course:

...

Page 39 – Requirement to Withdraw from the University

1st column – addition to second point

All students who have been required to withdraw must apply to reregister if they wish to resume studies at the University. Permission to reregister will normally be granted to students who have:

1. completed the required withdrawal period; and
2. since their last registration at UVic, completed a **minimum** of 6.0 units of transferable non-duplicate or mutually-exclusive course work with a C+ (3.0) average in ALL transferable courses attempted, including currently in-progress course work. All students returning after a requirement to withdraw will be placed on probation for the next session attended.

Page 43 – Miscellaneous Fees

3rd column – clarification of fee description

Late application for admission/re-registration \$35.00

Page 45, 95, 133, 137, 229 and 429 – Diploma Name

Change in diploma name

Diploma in Intercultural Education ~~and Training~~

Diploma in Intercultural Education

Page 79 – Readmission to BEng or BSEng program

3rd column – added reference

Students who have been required to withdraw will be placed on probation upon re-admission to the BEng or BSEng program and must obtain Satisfactory Standing at the next standing review (see "Standing", page 38).

Page 95 – Fine Arts – Minors

3rd column – addition

Minors

- Film Studies (offered jointly with the Faculty of Humanities; see page 221)

- History in Art (see page)

- Music (see page 100)

Page 97 – History in Art – Minor in History in Art

3rd column – addition

Standing at Graduation

Third – year studentswith a Major in History in Art

Minor Program

To obtain a Minor in History in Art, students are required to complete successfully:

1. HA 120, 121
2. 3 units of HA at the 200-level
3. 9 units of HA at the 300- or 400-level

Courses taken for the Minor cannot be used to complete requirements for a Major or Honours Program. However they can be used to satisfy co or prerequisites.

Page 135 – Faculty of Humanities - Honours Programs

2nd column – correction

Latin American Studies (~~Literature~~ Literary and ~~Culture~~ Cultural Studies or Interdisciplinary Studies)

Page 135 – Faculty of Humanities - Major Programs

3rd column – correction

Latin American Studies (~~Literature~~ Literary and ~~Culture~~ Cultural Studies or Interdisciplinary Studies)

Page 139 – English – Honours Program Requirements

1st column – deletion of courses not offered

- 1.5 units from ENGL 360, 366B, 366C, ~~366D, 366E~~
- at least 1.5 units of American or British literature from the period 1800-1900: ENGL 379, 380, 381, 382, 383, 385, 386, 387, 427, 428A, 428B, 474.

Page 140 – English – General and Minor Programs

1st column – addition

- 1.5 additional units from ENGL 135, 146, 147, 200A, 200B, 200C, 201, 202, 203, 207, 208, 209;
- 9.0 units of English courses numbered 300 and above in the third and fourth years.

Page 140 – French Programs

2nd column – addition

The Department of French offers Honours, Major and General and Minor programs leading to the degree of Bachelor of Arts. The department also offers a Combined Major in English and French (Canadian Literature as well as an Undergraduate Certificate in French Language and Cultural Proficiency.

Page 141 – French Programs – Program Requirements

2nd column – addition after General and Minor

Undergraduate Certificate in Language and Cultural Proficiency: French (10.5 units)

- FRAN 265 (1.5 units)
- 6.0 units of language at a level suitable to the student's ability chosen from FRAN 100, 120, 150, 160, 180, 275, 350, 375, 395.
- 3.0 units of literature, culture or intercultural proficiency (these may include additional language courses if not already taken in the 6.0 units of language) chosen from FRAN 280, 290, 325, 335, 360, 404, 405, 470.

Page 141 – Germanic Studies Programs

3rd column – addition

Germanic Studies Programs

The Department of Germanic and Slavic Studies offers a full complement of courses leading to a Bachelor of Arts degree in Germanic Studies in the General, Major or Minor Programs as well as a Certificate in German Language and Cultural Proficiency.

Page 142 – Germanic Studies Programs – Honours Program

1st column – addition

Program Requirements

Honours Program

Page 142 – Germanic Studies Programs – Major

2nd column – typo

Major Program

Admission to the Major Program requires a GPA of at least 3.0 in a minimum of 7.5 units of introductory courses (must include either GMST 260 or 261 with a minimum C+).

The Major program consists of 15 units of upper-level courses, including either GMST 301 or 302. Students interested in pursuing a Major in Germanic

Studies are advised to consult the department very yearly during their undergraduate studies, preferably in their first year of studies.

Page 142 - Germanic Studies Programs

3rd column – addition after General and Minor Programs

Undergraduate Certificate in Language and Cultural Proficiency: German (10.5 units)

- 6.0 units of German language courses suitable to the student's ability chosen from GMST 101, 102, 105, 201, 202; or upper-level language courses chosen from GMST 301, 302, 401, 402, 405 with the permission of the department.
- 4.5 units of courses related to cultural and intercultural proficiency including GMST 100 (1.5 units) plus 3.0 units chosen from GMST 165, 180, 260, 261, 262, 265, 280, 350, 351, 352, 353, 355, 360, 362, 365, 380, 381, 382, 410, 450, 453, 454, 460, 461, 462, 480, 481, 482, 483, 488, 489.

Page 142 – Slavic Studies Programs

3rd column – addition

SLAVIC STUDIES PROGRAMS

The Department of Germanic and Slavic Studies offers a full complement of courses in Russian and in Slavic Studies, leading to the Bachelor of Arts degree in Major, Minor and General Programs in Slavic Studies, as well as a Certificate in Russian Language and Cultural Proficiency.

Page 143 - Slavic Studies Programs – Programs in Slavic Studies

2nd column – addition after General and Minor Programs

Certificate in Language and Cultural Proficiency: Russian (10.5 units)

- 6.0 units of Russian language courses suitable to the student's ability chosen from SLST 101, 102, 201, 202, 203 or upper-level language courses chosen from SLST 301, 303, 401, 403 with the permission of the department.
- 4.5 units of courses related to cultural and intercultural proficiency including one of SLST 100 (1.5), SLST 160 (1.5) and 3.0 units chosen from SLST 262, 350, 351, 360, 361, 362, 364, 380, 410, 450, 451, 452, 460, 480, 481, 482.

Page 144 – Hispanic and Italian Studies Programs

1st column – addition

Hispanic and Italian Studies Programs

The Department of Hispanic and Italian Studies offers Honours, Major and General programs in Hispanic Studies, a Combined Major in Hispanic and Italian Studies, Major and General programs in Italian Studies and in Mediterranean Studies, as well as Certificates in Italian and Spanish Language and Cultural Proficiency.

Page 144 – Hispanic Studies Programs

2nd column – addition

Hispanic Studies Programs

The Department of Hispanic and Italian Studies offers Honours, Major, General and Minor Programs in Hispanic Studies, as well as a Combined Major in Hispanic and Italian Studies, and a Certificate of Language and Cultural Proficiency in Spanish.

Page 145 – Hispanic Studies Programs – Program Requirements

1st column – addition after General (Minor)

Certificate of Language and Cultural Proficiency: Spanish (10.5 units)

- 6.0 units of Spanish language at a level suitable to the student's ability, chosen from SPAN 100A, 100B, 149, 249, 250A, 250B, 350A, 350B, 450A, 490A, 490B.
- 4.5 units of courses related to literature, culture and intercultural proficiency (these may include additional Spanish language), chosen from SPAN 185, 208A, 208B, 209, 270, 275, 280, 484C, 484D, MEST 300, 308, 310, 320.
- One of SPAN 185, 208A, 208B, 209 or 280 is required for the certificate.

Page 145 – Italian Studies Programs

1st column – addition

Italian Studies Programs

The Department of Hispanic and Italian Studies offers Major, General and Minor Programs in Italian Studies, as well as a Combined Major in Hispanic and Italian Studies, as well as a Certificate of Language and Cultural Proficiency in Italian. Students pursuing a Major in Italian Studies will find that they have sufficient electives to enable them to concentrate in a second field.

Page 145 – Italian Studies Programs – Program Requirements

2nd column – order of courses

- GRS 342 (1.5) Roman Society
- GRS 344 (1.5) The Fall of the Republic
- GRS 349 (1.5) Jews and Christians in the Roman World
- GRS 372 (1.5) Art and Architecture of the Roman World
- GRS 344 (1.5) The Fall of the Republic

Page 145 – Italian Studies Programs – Program Requirements

2nd column – addition after Supporting Course List

Certificate of Language and Cultural Proficiency: Italian (10.5 units)

- 6.0 units of Italian language at a level suitable to the student’s ability, chosen from ITAL 100A, 100B, 149, 250A, 250B, 350, 351.
- 4.5 units of courses related to literature, culture and intercultural proficiency (these may include additional Italian language), chosen from ITAL 203, 273, 306, 470, 472A, 472B, MEST 300, 308, 310, 320.
- One of ITAL 203 or 273 is required for the certificate.

Page 145 – Mediterranean Studies Programs - Major

2nd column – addition of course prefix

Required Courses

- 3.0 units from MEST 300, 308, 310, 320

Page 145 – Mediterranean Studies Program – General and Minor

3rd column – addition of course prefix

Required Courses

- 3.0 units from MEST 300, 308, 310, 320

Page 147 – Interdisciplinary Course on Latin America

3rd column – clarification of course list

- SPAN 380, 385, 408B, 482, 483A, 483B, 483C, 484A, 484C, 484D, 485B; 486; 495 (permission of the program).

Page 149 – BSc in Linguistics – Recommended Electives

1st column – change in course numbers

- EPHE ~~241A~~ 241 and ~~241B~~ 242 (prerequisite 141)

Page 152 – Pacific and Asian Studies Programs

1st column – addition and deletion

The Department of Pacific and Asian Studies offers BA programs that address a cross-regional, multi-disciplinary and multi-cultural approach to the study of the Asia-Pacific, with courses in three languages (Chinese, Japanese and Indonesian-Malay), four regions (China, Japan, Southeast Asia and Oceania) and a wide range of academic disciplines. ~~in both the Humanities and Social Sciences.~~

The department offers the following programs leading to the degree of Bachelor of Arts:

- Chinese Studies (General/Minor)
- Japanese Studies (General/Minor)
- Pacific and Asian Studies (Honours, Major, General/Minor)
- Southeast Asian Studies (General/Minor)

The department also offers the following Certificates in support of a student’s Bachelor degree:

- Certificate in Language and Cultural Proficiency: Chinese
- Certificate in Language and Cultural Proficiency: Japanese

Page 152 – Pacific and Asian Studies – Major Program

3rd column – addition

- PAAS 200 (1.5)
- One of PAAS 300, 301, 302, 304 (1.5)
- PAAS 400 (1.5)

Page 153 – Pacific and Asian Studies – General and Minor Program

1st column – addition

- 6 units of Indonesian/Malay language courses chosen from PAAS 120, 121, 220, 221 (Native speakers may substitute other Southeast-Asia-related courses chosen in consultation with the program adviser.)

Undergraduate Certificate in Language and Cultural Proficiency Programs

Chinese (10.5 units)

- PAAS 151 (1.5 units)
- 6.0 units of Chinese language chosen from PAAS 110, 111, 210, 211, 212, 310-313, 353, 410, 411
- 3.0 units of China-related courses, chosen from PAAS 150, 151, 202, 207, 250, 279, 350 to 358 (may include courses chosen from 210, 211, 212, 310-313, 353, 410, 411)

Japanese (10.5 units)

- PAAS 181 (1.5 units)
- 6.0 units of Japanese language chosen from PAAS 130, 131, 230, 235, 330-336, 430, 432
- 3.0 units of Japan-related courses, chosen from PAAS 180, 202, 207, 289, 386, 388, 393, 394, 399 (may include courses chosen from 230, 235, 330-336, 430, 432)

Page 153 – Philosophy – Program Requirements – Honours Program

2nd column – deletion

9.0 units of Philosophy courses numbered 300 and above (excluding PHIL 321, 330, 331, 333, ~~379~~).....9.0

Page 153 – Philosophy – Program Requirements – Major Program

2nd column – deletion

6.0 units of Philosophy courses numbered 300 and above (excluding PHIL 321, 330, 331, 333, ~~379~~).....6.0

Page 154 – Women’s Studies – Honours Program Requirement

3rd column – correction

- 21 units of WS courses numbered 300 and above, which must include 400A, 499, and one of 321A, 334, 336, 337, 338, 430, ~~400A, 499~~

Page 155 – Women’s Studies – Major Program

1st column – correction

- 15 units of WS courses numbered 300 and above, which must include 400A, 400B, and one of 321A, 334, 336, 337, 338, 430, ~~400A, 400B~~

Page 201 – Economics - BSc Program Requirements – BSc Major

1st column – deletion

11. Three of ECON 450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 456, 457, 468 ~~or~~ 482.

Page 201 – Economics - BSc Program Requirements – BSc Major

2nd column – deletion

10. At least two of ECON 450, 451, 452, 453, 454, 456, 457, 468 ~~or~~ 482.

Page 202 – Economics – Term Abroad

2nd column – addition

These exchanges are restricted to students who have declared a degree program in Economics. The university has additional exchange agreements with institutions in more than 20 countries that are open to Economics students

Page 208 – Program Requirements – Honours Program

3rd column – change to unit value 4th line

Students will be admitted to the Honours Program in Political Science, at the discretion of the department, at the beginning of the third year. Students must have a minimum GPA of 6.0 in at least ~~6~~ 7.5 units of Political science courses

Page 214 – Sociology – Sociology Programs

1st column – deletion

The General and Minor programs provide maximum flexibility in selection of courses in Sociology, but do not provide extensive coursework in methodology and theory. ~~Students in the Major or Honours programs may also elect to add a concentration in either Health and Aging, or Social Justice and Social Change.~~

Page 230 – English Language Programs

1st column - correction

~~A series of CD-ROMs is also produced by the English Language Centre:~~

- ~~• Business English: Meetings~~
- ~~• North American Idioms~~
- ~~• North American Culture and Etiquette~~
- ~~• Jason's World/Judy's World~~

~~Online courses available at <www.Englishworld.ca> include Beginner's Writing, Intermediate Writing, Advanced Writing, Introduction to Information Technology English, Beginner Listening, Intermediate Listening, and Advanced Listening.~~

A variety of Online Resources are produced by the English Language Centre and may be found at: <<http://www.uvcs.uvic.ca/elc/programs/>>

- Basic, Intermediate, Advanced Writing
- Basic, Intermediate, Advanced Listening
- Introduction to Technology English

The English Language Centre's CD Rom Series is available at:

<www.uvcs.uvic.ca/independent/courses/>

- Business English: Meetings (CD Rom)
- North American Idioms (CD Rom)
- Jason's World/Judy's World (intermediate-upper intermediate audio drama for classroom use or self-study)

Please visit our website <www.uvcs.uvic.ca/elc/> for more information about the programs offered at the English Language Centre programs. You may also contact us by email elc@uvcs.uvic.ca, phone 250-721-8469, or fax 250-721-8774

Page 249 – ASTR 250

3rd column - correction to 'Prerequisites:'

Prerequisites: One of PHYS 110, 112, 120, or 122; Math 100 and 101; or permission of the department.

Page 255 – BME 350

1st column – correction to unit value

BME 350 Units: ~~4.5~~ **2.0** Hours: ~~4-3-1~~

Page 258 – CHEM 421

2nd column – change of course number in prerequisite

Prerequisites: 324, ~~353~~ **453**.

Page 258 – CHEM 434

2nd column – change of course number in prerequisite

Prerequisites: ~~353~~ **453**.

Page 258 – CHEM 459

3rd column – change of course number in prerequisite

Prerequisites: ~~353~~ **453**.

Page 262 – COM 405

2nd column – addition of 'Note'

Note: Must normally register in three consecutive terms beginning with Fall Term, Winter Session. 0.5 fee units per term (including Summer Session).

Page 287 – ELEC 300

3rd column – correction to 'Prerequisites:'

Prerequisites: 250, 260.

Page 290 – ENGL 147

2nd column – correction to hours

ENGL 147 Units: **1.5** Hours: ~~2-1-2-0-1~~

Page 291 – ENGL 302

2nd column – missing units

ENGL 302 Units: **1.5** Hours: **3-0**

Page 309 – ES 490

3rd column – type in 'Note:'

Note: Restricted to students taking a major or minor in Environmental Studies. May be taken more than once for credit to a maximum of 3 ~~credits~~ units.

Page 311 – FRAN 325

2nd column – correction to section title

A01: Growing up with Graphic Novels

Page 355 – LING 458

2nd column – correction to first and last 'Notes:'

Notes: - ~~Subject to the "Guidelines for~~ May be taken more than once for credit with permission of the Academic Adviser of the Certificate Program in Aboriginal Language Revitalization.

- Registration is normally limited to students in the B.Ed. in Indigenous Language Revitalization, Diploma in Indigenous Language Revitalization, or the Certificate Program in Aboriginal Language Revitalization.

- May not be counted toward any degree program in Linguistics or Applied Linguistics, or a Diploma in Applied Linguistics.

- Satisfies the second language requirement of the BA in Applied Linguistics.

- ~~Subject to the "Guidelines for~~ Ethical Conduct" and "Regulations Concerning Practica".

Page 367 – MUS 101A

3rd column – correction to 'Prerequisites:'

Prerequisites: ~~Knowledge~~ **Knowledge** of the rudiments of music at a level equivalent to that of Royal Conservatory Advanced Rudiments.

Page 373 – PAAS 110

1st column – correction to title

Intensive ~~Beginner~~ **Beginner** Modern Chinese I

Page 382 – PHIL 436

1st column - correction to 'Prerequisites:'

Prerequisites: ~~326~~ **336** or 339 or permission of the department.

Page 388 – PSYC 300B

3rd column – correction to 'Note:'

Note: Credit will be granted for only one of 300B, 300. See Notes on Course Requirements 1 and 2 page 211, and ~~"Credit Limit – Beginning Level Statistics Courses"~~ on page 31.

Page 394 – SENG 480A

2nd column – correction to 'Note:'

Notes: - Credit will be granted for only one of 480A, 480B, 480C, 480D; ~~480E, 480F~~ (if taken in the same topic).

Page 394 – SENG 480B

3rd column – correction to 'Note:'

Notes: - Credit will be granted for only one of 480A, 480B, 480C, 480D; ~~480E, 480F~~ (if taken in the same topic).

Page 394 – SENG 480C

3rd column – correction to 'Note:'

Notes: - Credit will be granted for only one of 480A, 480B, 480C, 480D; ~~480E, 480F~~ (if taken in the same topic).

Page 394 – SENG 480D

3rd column – correction to ‘Note:’

Notes: - Credit will be granted for only one of 480A, 480B, 480C, 480D, 480E, 480F (if taken in the same topic).

Page 410 – WRIT 140

2nd column – correction to ‘Note:’

Note: This course does not satisfy the Academic Writing Requirement.
~~University’s English requirement.~~

Page 421 - Key Contacts – Faculty of Engineering

1st column – typo:

BSc ~~Program~~ Programs

Page 421 - Key Contacts – Faculty of Law

2nd column - correction:

- ~~Hester Lessard~~ Dr. Judy Fudge

Page 421 - Key Contacts - Graduate Admissions and Records

2nd column - correction:

Mr. Bert Annear, ~~Acting~~ Director

Page 422 - Key Contacts - Law

2nd column - correction:

- Prof. ~~Donna Greschner~~ Jeremy Webber, Dean

Page 423 - Key Contacts - Law

1st column - correction:

~~TBA~~ Dr. Judy Fudge, Director, Graduate Program

Pages 421-423 - Key Contacts

List has been updated online at:

<http://web.uvic.ca/calendar2013/CAL/KCattUoV.html>